

# DR. SALILTORN THONGMEENSUK



Senior Research Fellow of Digital Law and Infrastructure Regulation  
Thailand Development Research Institute (TDRI)

📍 565 Soi Ramkhamhang 39

📞 (+66) 02-728-5460

✉️ saliltorn@tdri.or.th

## PROFILE INFO

As a Senior Research Fellow at TDRI, I focus on the intersection of law, technology, and governance, specializing in Intellectual Property, Digital Platforms, AI Ethics, Data Governance, and Personal Data Protection. My work aims to develop regulatory frameworks that promote responsible data sharing, ethical AI adoption, and consumer protection while supporting innovation. I am committed to shaping policies that balance privacy, security, and economic growth, contributing to the development of fair, forward-looking legal infrastructures in the digital economy.

## EXPERIENCES

2019 - PRESENT Bangkok

### Thailand Development Research Institute (TDRI)

Senior Research Fellow

2022 - 2023 Bangkok

### Faculty of Law, Chulalongkorn University

Lecturer, Department of Business  
Law

2019-2020 Bangkok

### Asia - Pacific Association of Agricultural Research Institutions (APAARI)

Legal Consultant

2018 Rome

### The International Institute for The Unification of Private Law (UNIDROIT)

Intern

2017 Munich

### The Max Planck Institute for Innovation and Competition

Visiting Researcher

## EDUCATION

2018 | Nagoya University

### Doctor of Laws (LL.D.)

Specializing in Intellectual Property Law

2015 | Nagoya University

### Master of Laws (LL.M.)

Specializing in Intellectual Property Law

2010 | University of New South Wales

### Master of Laws (LL.M.)

in International Law

2009 | Chulalongkorn University

### Bachelor of Laws (LL.B.)

2nd Class Honor

## TRAININGS (SELECTED)

- "TLCA Executive Development Program"
- "Banking Law" held by Thammasat University
- "AI Governance, Safety, and Risk Assessment for Policy Makers, and Basics of Cryptocurrencies, Blockchains, and Applications" held by Center for Executive Education in Technology Policy (CEE-TP) Engineering and Public Policy, Carnegie Mellon University

## WORKING GROUP/ COMMITTEE

- Committee, **the sub-commission for the draft of the Platform Economy Act B.E. ....** (Office of the Council of State) (Feb 2024-Present)
- Expert, **AI sandbox** (ETDA) (September 2024-Present)
- Expert Fellow, **AI Governance Clinic** by Electronic Transactions Development Agency (EtDa) (April 2023 - present)
- **Central Asian Legal Research (CALR) Fellowship** (Tashkent State University of Law) (May 2023- Present)
- Committee, the transport policy sub-commission (**Thailand Consumers' Council**) (March 2021 - Present)
- Committee, the legal sub-commission (Rail Technology Research and Development Agency (Public Organization: RTRDA) (May 2022-2024)
- Working group considering **the Draft Railway Act B.E. ....** (Senate) (Sep 2022-Feb 2023)
- Committee, the sub-commission on the Monitoring of Budget Management for Large Infrastructure Projects (Parliament) (Feb 2020 -Feb 2023)
- Committee, the sub-commission on study of guideline for determining fees in law (Office of the Council of State) (June 2020 - September 2020)